RE: CPRA request (CCEA.2017.04.09.a) | |

RE: CPRA request (CCEA.2017.04.09.a)

From: Estela Lopez <ELopez@centrakityeast.org>
To:

Subject: RE: CPRA request (CCEA2017.04.09.3)
Date: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 4:27 PM
X-Delivered-To:

Size: 1.1 MB

Attached.
Cordially,

Estela Lopez

Downtown Industrial District BID
125 Crocker St.

Los Angeles, CA 90021
213-228-8484

Sent: ay, Apri
To: Estela Lopez
Subject: CPRA request (CCEA2017.04.09.3)

Good afternoon, Estela, and happy Palm Sunday.

And congratulations on settling that 2014 lawsuit, namely LACWet al. v.
Downtown Industrial District BID et al. (2:14-cv-07344-PSG-AJW). | would like to look at copies of all bills from all lawyers who worked for the CCEA on this case.

Forthe sake of efficiency, and in case you're not already aware aware of this, here's a link to an LA Times story on the recent Supreme Court decisiondeclaring
that once a case is resolved the bills become public

records:

htt p:/ ;www latimes.com/local/lanow/la-me-In-court-legal- bills-20161229-s tory. html

Thanks,
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